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August 4, 2022
Addendum No. Three To

RFP Diversity & Inclusion Assessment Services dated July 25, 2022 
This Addendum must be acknowledged on Schedule D
Questions have been raised during the Pre-Proposal meeting held on August 1, 2022 for the University's RFP for Diversity & Inclusion Assessment Services for the Eugene Applebaum College of Pharmacy and Health Sciences.  A summary of the questions asked and the University's responses are as follows:

1. Question:  Re: the focus groups, are you open to a virtual option which could accommodate larger audiences? (eg., greater than 25?)
Answer  Would consider but at this time it is TBD.
2. Question:  Please confirm the number of participants in the project scope and associated breakdown of students, faculty, and staff.
Answer TBD. Currently being evaluated.
3. Question:  Please confirm no additional languages other than English.
Answer Current plans are to be in English and any special accommodations requested will be evaluated and provided in accordance with State and Federal laws. 
4. Question:  Do you need reports for each focus group cohort?
Answer  Yes.
· Question:  Are you interested in strategic advisory services?

Answer This will be considered.
5. Question:  Would it be advantageous to your objectives if a high-quality D&I Assessment could be accomplished in less than a year?
Answer Yes.
6. Question:  Can you provide an org chart with the members of the DEI Committee
Answer The firm awarded the contract will be provided the information.
7. Question:  Regarding the Composition of the DEI Committee:

· Are the 11 “Key Interviewees” referenced in the RFP a subset of the Committee, or the entire Committee?

· If a subset, how were these 11 “Key Interviewees” chosen?

· How is the DEI Committee formed?  (Volunteer? Elected? Appointed?)

Answer

The 11 key interviews are all members of the DEI Committee.  They are not a subset.  The DEI committee is formed based on established Bylaws of the college.  The student members are appointed by Associate Deans and Department Heads.    Thus, they are elected (faculty) and appointed (student).
8. Question:  What is the availability of the Liaisons and Interviewees given the desire to complete this project as soon as possible?
Answer  TBD. We expect no issues in availability.
9. Question:  Does WSU have a standard survey tool and if so, what tool is used?
Answer Yes. Qualtrics.
It appears this project consists of phases, Phase1 being Qualitative (the 11 interviews to help inform the next phase), Phase 2 being Quantitative (online survey) and then Phase 3 being the so-called “Focus Groups. So, these are our questions top of mind after reading the RFP requirements. 

When breaking down the timeline and budget for the deliverables, do we have to break down hours per deliverables or just time in weeks / months? 

WSU SOW I.

10. Question:  What is the goal / objective of the assessment?
Answer Refer to Bid documents/information provided.
11. Question:  What is the approval process at WSU to receive feedback on milestones / deliverables?
Answer  Feedback will be provided timely.
12. Question:  How much time is required for client meetings and calls on a weekly basis?
Answer:  The goal is to have three focus groups (faculty, student and staff).  There will be at least 2 meetings of at least 60 minutes.
WSU SOW II.

Phase 1 - Interviews
13. Question: Will WSU be responsible for recruiting and scheduling the 1-1 interviews? Is this part of confirming in I. when organizing the consulting engagement?
Answer:  No.  The consulting company will work to schedule the interviews.
14. Question: Do we have to schedule the 11 key interviews?
Answer:  No.  The focus group will work to schedule.  The college will provide support when needed.
15. Question:  Will transcripts and/or recordings of the interviews be required? Or a report?
Answer:  At this time, transcripts and recording are not envisioned.  A report summarizing the conversations is envisioned, but not word-per-word.
WSU SOW II.

Phase 2 – Online Survey 
16. Question:  Will WSU be responsible for providing the list of potential respondents?
Answer:  The college will work to get volunteers.  The initial potential respondents will come from the DEI committee.
17. Question:  What is the desired sample size? Any specific respondent quotas?
Answer A samples that is statistically significant to achieve the outcomes.
18. Question:  Does WSU know the incidence of the sample for survey completion (basically the cooperation rate)?
Answer  Response rates can vary.
19. Question:  Does WSU have an analysis plan they want to have followed, or will that be our recommendation?
Answer TBD.
20. Question:  Is there any type of multi-variant analysis that is required (e.g., regression analysis, factor analysis, conjoint analysis)
Answer As needed to accomplish to outcomes.
21. Question:  Is there a particular online survey platform they want used?
Answer No necessarily.
22. Question:  Do we receive help from WSU to send this survey to ensure respondents recognize the source of the survey?
Answer  It is an option.
23. Question:  Is there a preference for survey length?
Answer No preset length.
24. Question:  Is WSU providing survey incentives for respondents?
Answer:  No
WSU SOW III. 

Phase 3 
25. Question:  Focus groups should be no more than 8-10/per group. Are these focus groups in the true sense, or something else? If true focus groups, they would only get 24-30 respondents total with the three groups. Do they want to conduct more groups to get a higher sample size??
Answer A sample size will be using best practices.
26. Question:  It will be difficult to host a large focus group in 60 minutes for 25 people in person and receive good feedback. We recommend three focus group per target group, so 9 total (8 participants in each group).
Answer-:  Good point.  Will pass this one and ask for changes.
27. Question:  Alternative: Host online chat with a moderator who sends out questions to the respondents who can answer when it’s convenient for them. The moderator is always checking real time, so they can respond. It works well and is cost-effective – we don’t recommend doing online Focus Groups.
Answer-  Great suggestion . Will ask any group to do this.
28. Question:  What does “prepare a presentation” mean? What does the content of this presentation consist of? Is it just to set up the situation? Really need clarification here.
Answer- Presentation will be using professional best practices.
29. Question:  Will WSU be responsible for recruiting and scheduling these focus groups?
Answer:  The consulting group should be the lead in this, with encouragement from the college.  
30. Question:  Will respondents receive an incentive for attending a group? If so, do they have a recommended amount, and should that cost be included in our budget, or will WSU be responsible for handling all that?
Answer Will be evaluated.
31. Question:  Do we need to procure a third-party focus group facility, or does WSU have this capability on campus?
Answer WSU campus has facilities.
32. Question:  Will any audio/visual equipment be necessary?
Answer – On an add needed basis. TBD.
The Deadline for project related questions was August 4, 2022, 12:00 noon.
Bids are due by electronic submission on August 12, 2022 no later than 4:00 p.m. The link for bid submission will be posted with the bid details at http://go.wayne.edu/bids beginning July 25, 2022. 
Should you have any questions or concerns about this Addendum or on any other aspects of the Request for Proposal, please send them by email to Kimberly Tomaszewski, Senior Buyer, Email; Rfpteam1@wayne.edu 
Thank you,

Kimberly Tomaszewski 
Senior Buyer
Attachments:

